

Neighborhood Council Monthly Update

Hollywood United

Table of Contents

General Manager Message	
Covid Updates	2
EmpowerLA Updates	2-8
Administrative Services Division	2-4
Civic Leadership Division	4-5
Awareness and Engagement Division	5
Policy and Government	5-7
Communications	7-8
City Clerk Updates	8-9
City Clerk Funding	8
City Clerk Election Division	9
City Updates	9-10
Board Members with Expired or Missing Mandatory Trainings	11-12
Your Cases for this month are	13
Important Dates	14
Existing Vendors for NC's	15

General Manager Message

Dear Hollywood United Council leaders,

With over half of 2022 over, the COVID-19 pandemic continues to evolve, and transitions are eminent at City Hall over the next few months, neighborhood councils are providing needed services to the people of the City of Los Angeles. You have ensured that the families in the communities you serve have access to safe, local activities during the summer— outdoor movie nights, art events - and are helping people know how to stay cool, to name a few. You are amazing people.

We hope you enjoyed your celebrations of Muslim-American Heritage Month! Los Angeles is home to one of the largest communities Muslim communities in the United States. We are hopeful Congress will move forward with their effort to designate July as Muslim-American Heritage Month as an opportunity to honor and thank the Muslim-Americans making history every day.

I offer my personal congratulations to Commissioner Ray Regalado and Joy Atkinson for their election as President and Vice President, respectively, of the Board of Neighborhood Commissioners (more below). We salute Commissioner Eli Lipmen for his three terms serving as president, especially during the last two years of the Pandemic. Also, on behalf of the EmpowerLA we express our appreciation to Commissioner Vo-Ramirez for her service to the Commission. Your most recent effort as co-chair of the Code of Conduct Policy Ad Hoc Committee is testimony to your valuable service and leadership to the Neighborhood Council System. Thank you Eli and Quyen!

The Empowered Virtual Governance Readiness Survey reported the most successful number of responses of any survey conducted by the Department. Over 580 responses were received from 96% of neighborhood councils participating. *The Department appreciates the confidence you have shown in us during this process*.

As you may know, the Department has absorbed the renewal cost of your base Zoom license for this period only (through April 2023). *Making the governance of your virtual meetings easier for you is important to us* (see administrative services section below).

As we closed the last fiscal year, we reviewed your successful administration of virtual meetings. Close to 140,000 people participated in meetings supporting the neighborhood council system. Additionally, over 1,000 community impact statements were filed, which exceeds our goal for the prior fiscal year. We are proud to support your work and look forward to a great 2022-2023.

Respectfully,

Raquel Beltran General Manager



COVID Updates

Neighborhood Councils continue to be required to hold meetings virtually. This rule was adopted by the Board of Neighborhood Commissioners earlier this year and is reaffirmed each Commission meeting.

The City Council adopted two ordinances at the beginning of the COVID-19 Pandemic. <u>Council File: 21-0921</u> - <u>Ordinance 187134</u> COVID-19 Vaccination Requirement For All Current And Future City Employees. The <u>second</u>, <u>CF 21-0878</u>, <u>Ordinance 187219</u> Proof Of Full Vaccination With A Covid-19 Vaccine Required To Enter Certain Public Locations (effective November 8, 2021).

We considered the implications of Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 200.120 et seq (Vaccine Required To Enter Certain Public Locations) for in-person neighborhood council board and committee meetings. The corresponding Ordinance No. 187219 provides a definition of City facility. It includes the Indoor portion of any building, structure, or premises belonging to or under the control of the City. Since a Brown Act meeting is considered to be under the "control" of the City, all requirements of the Ordinance will be applicable to NC meetings, even private facilities.

The control applies to the duration of the meeting, including use of the space for pre- and post- meeting preparations. Therefore, if it becomes possible for neighborhood councils to hold in-person board or committee meetings during the time Ordinance 187219 is in effect, the location where the meeting is held would fall under the same vaccination protocols as a City Facility.

At this time, the department continues to be a telework Department. The downtown and Van Nuys offices are closed to the public.

EmpowerLA Updates

Administrative Services Division:

Staffing Update:

The Department is pleased to announce the filling of the Senior Systems Analyst position. Please join us in welcoming Wendy Edison. Wendy most recently worked for the City of Los Angeles General Services Department as a training coordinator, security coordinator, and project manager on several of the City's most essential systems. She has over 15 years of experience with the City and we are excited to bring her on board to assist with the variety and vast scope of the department's technology needs.

Zoom payments update: Dept will pay for 1 base license per NC

Thank you for your patience as the Department has continued to investigate the appropriate financial processes for Neighborhood Council boards to acquire additional Zoom licenses and reimburse the Department for the original prepaid annual license. Unfortunately, as the fiscal year drew to a close in June



2022, we were unable to nail down the process with the NC Funding Program and Controller's Office, and continue to investigate this topic.

As such, and because many of you had voted to reimburse the Department prior to the close of the fiscal year, we have decided to absorb the cost of the renewal for 1 license per NC from **April 2022 through April 2023**. To answer a question some NCs have asked, you will not need to reimburse us for this expense.

However, if you wish to purchase additional licenses in this new fiscal year (each license is estimated at approximately \$200), please contact your NEA, and we will work with you to purchase the license and arrange for reimbursement once the process has been confirmed. As a note, you can assign a different administrator for each board-approved license ordered from the Department.

In addition, starting in 2023, the Department will be reaching out for reimbursement of the original license purchases (1 per NC) for the period to cover **April 2023 - April 2024.**

Job Calls

<u>Inclusive Engagement Advocates I (multiple positions)</u>

We currently have multiple positions available for **Inclusive Engagement Advocate I** roles to support Neighborhood Council awareness and participation in NC meetings, events, and elections!

If you're passionate about civic engagement and making a difference in communities across Los Angeles, to learn more about the role and requirements and apply, please visit: http://tiny.cc/InclusiveEngagementJobs

This position is classified as Election Assistant IV, which is why you'll see that title on the job info page. This is an as-needed position of up to 39 hours per week.

Inclusive Engagement Advocate II (1 position)

During August we also expect to launch a job call for one **Inclusive Engagement Advocate II.** This will be a writing-heavy role working closely with the Communications Division to educate and inform Neighborhood Council members and the public, and to create marketing materials promoting NC awareness and participation year round, and NC elections during the 2022-23 season, which opens in late November. This is as-needed position of up to 39 hours per week.

More information will be provided as it is available; please check the Personnel Department's webpage at http://tiny.cc/CommsJob later in August, for the full job description and application details for this position.

NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL ROSTERS UPDATES

Code of Conduct Training:

Board Member Suspensions - Profiles

Upon review of our training records with the Department, we see that some Board Members have been out of compliance for longer than 30 days of their Code of Conduct expiration date, or we do not have information to support that they have completed the Code of Conduct agreement, including their signature, as of 30 days of



receiving their Cornerstone Board Member Training Portal login credentials. Pursuant to the Code of Conduct Policy, they have been notified that their Board Member status has been suspended. While suspended, they cannot act on any matter that comes before your Neighborhood Council and cannot be counted for the purpose of establishing a quorum of the Neighborhood Council. They have 30 days from the date of their notice to submit their signed Code of Conduct agreement in the Cornerstone Board Member Training Portal.

It is in the Department's interest to avoid the need to progress to the next step, which is to remove the board member from service on your Neighborhood Council. We are available to provide individuals with assistance in this regard. If their Code of Conduct is not submitted within 30 days of this notice, they will be removed from the board.

If they would like to provide evidence of their Code of Conduct compliance, they should notify the Department and include any substantiating evidence by emailing rosters@empowerla.org.

The following Board Members have been suspended:

N/A

Civic Leadership Division:

SAVE THE DATE: Civic U 1.0 is returning this October!

The Department of Neighborhood Empowerment, in partnership with the Mayor's office and Cal State LA's Pat Brown Institute for Public Affairs, invites each Neighborhood Council to appoint board members to attend Civic U.

Civic U operates on the premise that when it comes to local government, a well-informed community will be a more active and engaged one. Civic U provides Neighborhood Council board members with the tools they need to better understand local government and become effective advocates for their communities.

Your Neighborhood Empowerment Advocate (NEA) will be in communication with your Board to inform you of how many board members your NC can appoint to attend. We are finalizing the dates and times of each session and will share that information, along with the registration link, as soon as it is available. We ask that you add the item to your next agenda and appoint board members who will be able to attend all three sessions in October. More information to come.

Reminder: Posting Requirements for Regular meetings vs. Special meetings

Your board has a *Regular* meeting date and time. You can find the information by visiting your neighborhood council page on our website (https://empowerla.org/councils/). If your NC has taken action to change your regular meeting date and/or time, please make sure to provide that update to your Neighborhood Empowerment Advocate so that the website will reflect the action taken.

As a best practice, each of your Committees should also set a regular meeting date. Doing so will help committee members and members of the public organize and plan their attendance ahead of time.



We understand there may be a time your NC or Committee will want to schedule a meeting outside of that regular meeting date/time. A meeting held outside of the regular meeting date/time of the Board or Committee is called a *Special* meeting. Your bylaws should specify whether your NC may hold special meetings.

An agenda for a regular meeting must be posted *at least* 72 hours before the meeting is scheduled to start. Meeting agendas for special meetings must be posted *at least* 24 hours before the meeting is scheduled to start. NC's must follow all posting requirements, this includes posting to your physical location, submit to NCSupport@lacity.org for posting to the City's Early Notification System (ENS), and posted on the NC's website.

Please keep this in mind when planning and preparing for regular and special meetings. Meeting agendas should not be titled "Special" meetings if the meeting will be held on the regular meeting date/time and/or to make up for a missed posting deadline. Work with your Neighborhood Empowerment Advocate if you have any questions.

The Empowered Virtual Governance Hybrid Workgroup introduced a <u>comprehensive report</u> on the first phase of work to the Board of Neighborhood Commissioners (BONC). The BONC will discuss the recommendations at their August 15th meeting.

Awareness and Engagement Division:

On July 16, 2022 70 NC members attended EmpowerLA's Engagement Strategy Plan Town Hall. The presentation gave an overview of this year's Engagement Strategy Plan, Marketing/ Communications plans and support as well as next steps. Over 85% of respondents to the evaluation rated the A&E Town Hall as either satisfied or very satisfied that it met their expectations!

Follow up materials from the town hall will be shared the week of August 15. The packet will include complete answers to all questions submitted during the town hall Q&A, as well as a copy of the presentation and the session recording.

We appreciate the feedback and questions you provided during the 7.16 Town Hall dedicated to this effort. The evaluations are positive, with our favorite comment being "The process is developing in a way that I feel we are being heard. We all have different needs and it sounds like we are able to custom make marketing and engagement tools that will work best in our regions."

Meanwhile, as promised at the town hall, the form to collect your NC's details for our upcoming NC awareness and participation marketing campaigns is linked below in our Communications Division section.

Policy and Government:

Board of Neighborhood Commissioners: New leadership; August 2 meeting canceled Welcome to new Commission President Ray Regalado and new Vice President Joy Atkinson and congratulations on their new roles! Many thanks to outgoing Commission President Eli Lipmen, for his hard work on behalf of Neighborhood Councils Citywide. Commissioner Lipmen will continue to serve on the Board as the Commissioner for West Los Angeles.



We also extend our sincere thanks to **Commissioner Quyen Vo-Ramirez** for her service, as she is stepping down as North Valley Commissioner at the end of August. We will keep you updated as we know more about who may join the Commission to serve the North Valley.

<u>The regular Commission meeting dated for August 2 is canceled</u> due to a conflict with National Night Out. The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting is **Monday August 15 at 1pm**.

EVG Readiness Survey Presentation

We thank CalStateLA's Social Equity Engagement geo-Data Scholars (SEEDS) Program scholars, Josieline Hernandez and Jannine Mancilla, for their efforts on the Empowered Virtual Governance Readiness Survey. The full report will be available on the Department's website, along with the report to be presented to the Board of Neighborhood Commissioners at their August 15th meeting.

Legislative Updates are back

We will be sending out a Legislative Summary on a routine basis highlighting what the City Council approved / took action on as well as a summary of motions introduced. Your council can have your voice heard by filing a community impact statement on any of these motions. You can find all 2022 Legislative updates here.

Implicit Bias Training Coming Soon - Gender Expression Gender Identity

The Department's partnership with the Civil+Human Rights and Equity Department to design an implicit bias and gender expression-gender equity training for neighborhood councils is progressing. This training implements one of the requirements of <u>CF 20-0990</u>. The training will be on demand training and available on your Cornerstone portal by the end of the calendar year.

Congress of Neighborhoods

The 2022 <u>Los Angeles Congress of Neighborhoods</u>, the largest annual gathering of Neighborhood Councils, is taking place on **Saturday**, **September 24**, **2022**, via Zoom. The theme of this year's event is "**The Future of LA**: **Celebrating our City.**"

Registration for this year's event opens on **August 27**, **2022** at https://www.NeighborhoodCongress.la/2022-congress.

Submit Nominations for Youth Keynote Speaker

The Congress Planning Committee is requesting nominations for youth ages 13-24 to serve as a keynote speaker for this year's Congress Opening Session. Nominations will be accepted until Aug 5th. The nomination form can be accessed at neighborhoodcongress.la or directly at https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdRK4ARqCzGxnTBZUSG0QT0lv8yeljJk8ITUoGD1JrXO3SZpQ/viewform

Calling All Neighborhood Council Musicians & Performers

Want to be part of the inaugural Congress band? We'd love to get some NC members together and record a number or two to be played during the opening session at this year's event. If you want to lend your voice or instrumental talents, send us an email by Aug 5th at info@neighborhoodcongress.la and let's get the band together!



Submit In Memoriam Recognitions

During every annual Congress of Neighborhoods, we honor Neighborhood Council board members who we've lost since the previous year's event. If you are aware of a neighborhood council board member who has passed away, please let us know by submitting their name:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSenB9XGbYCPwfCN1DVF2BPoPdzYvD3h5kcgDFbDK3sOuHL--Q/viewform

Communications:

Digital Communications Policy trainings in August + September

Thanks to the Neighborhood Council leaders who joined us on July 28 for the first workshop in our **NC Digital Communications Policy training series!** There are two more sessions offered in August and September where you can get a plain language, practical overview of the policy and learn best practices for implementing the policy before it takes effect on **October 4, 2022.** Session details are below.

The sessions start with the basics of what every NC member should know in using digital channels like social media, then move into a discussion of recommendations and tips for NC administrators managing their NC's social media accounts, websites, or newsletters.

You'll have the chance to ask questions about the policy and how it applies to you and your NC's accounts and your work during the event registration, as well as during the live sessions.

Wednesday August 31, 2022

6:30 - 8:00pm

RSVP at http://tiny.cc/DigitalCommsTrainingRSVP

Zoom details will be sent to the email address used for RSVP.

Saturday September 24, 2022

This session is at the virtual **Congress of Neighborhoods**. Session time is TBD; registration for the Congress opens **August 27** at https://www.neighborhoodcongress.la/2022-congress.

The NC Digital Communications Policy as passed and all supporting documents can be found at: http://tiny.cc/DigitalCommsPolicy

Job call

The Department is hiring, and one of the open roles will support the Communications Division! If you like to write, please check out the job call for **Inclusive Engagement Advocate II** in the Administrative Division section of this Update.

Call for NC details for marketing campaigns



Please fill out our **NC Marketing Profile form**, and tell us how we can connect your NC to stakeholders engaged by the NC awareness marketing efforts the Department is launching: http://tiny.cc/NCMarketingProfile

As we explained during the marketing presentation at the recent Engagement Strategy Plan Town Hall, we want to ensure that individual NCs benefit directly from our marketing. If we're advertising to get people involved with their NC, our campaigns are not successful unless we can connect them with you!

That's why we're asking for info from you and your board on how the Angelenos who respond to our print, radio, and digital engagement efforts can get involved with your NC as meeting participants, newsletter subscribers, event volunteers, or committee or board members.

City Clerk Updates

City Clerk Funding:

Program Training and Workshops

Please visit our Program website (click here) to view and register for upcoming training sessions, including:

- 1. Program Policies & System Portal Training (Required for all Financial Officers)
- 2. Program Workshop Topic-specific/Q&A Sessions

Please note that Workshops are optional training sessions intended for presentations on particular topics and for Q&A opportunities. They are not the required training for Financial Officers. The required training for Financial Officers is the Policies and System Portal Training.

For Financial Officers who are not able to attend scheduled required Training, please contact our Office to coordinate a one-on-one training session, if possible.

Email: <u>Clerk.NCFunding@lacity.org</u>

Phone: (213)978-1058

FY 2022-2023 Admin Packet/Annual Budget

The Admin Packet allows your NC Board to plan and create its annual budget, assign its Financial Officers, and confirm any administrative/operational services, i.e. storage space, website support, for the upcoming Fiscal Year.

Please visit our website (<u>click here</u>) to download the Packet. You'll find it in the Documents and Forms - Funding Request Documents section.

Admin Packets reviewed and approved by your NC Board can now be submitted in the Funding System portal to gain access to your available NC annual funds.

NCs that have not submitted an annual budget and Administrative Packet to the NC Funding Program will be limited to \$333.00/month for Office/Operational expenditures only.



City Clerk Election Division:

The Office of the City Clerk is looking forward to working with Neighborhood Councils (NC) to conduct successful elections for the 2023 cycle. The Department is focused on the following election activities this month:

NC Bylaw Review/Ballot Voting Model

Election Administrators continue to review amended NC Bylaws to identify updates that will affect the NC's election. Those updates are currently being made in the NC Portal and on the NC's Ballot Voting Model (BVM). BVMs will be sent to the respective NC boards for review and approval starting next month. Board approval is required for the BVM.

2023 NC Election Handbook

The City Clerk would like to thank all NC leaders and stakeholders who provided feedback on the 2023 NC Election Handbook. Your recommendations are appreciated and will be incorporated into the handbook where possible. The handbook will be finalized and posted on our website later this month.

2023 Election Information Worksheet

As a reminder to NC boards, the 2023 Election Information Worksheet (EIW) was due to our office on Monday, August 1, 2022. There are some NCs that have not submitted the EIW for their election as of yet. NCs can complete a fillable Election Information Worksheet or an Election Information Worksheet online google form for their convenience. The EIW does require an official action by the NC board. We acknowledge and thank those NCs who have submitted their 2023 Election Information Worksheet!

2023 NC Election Website

The redesign of the 2023 NC election website is nearly complete and will be launched this month. Visit our website at clerk.lacity.org/elections/neighborhood-council-election for updated Neighborhood Council election information, including the 2023 NC Regional Election Schedule, 2023 NC Election Timeline, and the final 2023 NC Election Handbook. While you are there, please subscribe to "Subscribe for NC Election Updates" to receive new and up-to-date election information as it becomes available.

City Updates

The L.A. Zoo Wants To Hear From You About Its Vision Plan Alternative 1.5!

The City's Bureau of Engineering is conducting a Focused Recirculated EIR process for the <u>Zoo's Vision Plan</u> Alternative 1.5.

Neighborhood Councils and the public are encouraged to provide comments about Alternative 1.5 to Norman Mundy at norman.mundy@lacity.org, SUBJECT: "LA Zoo Vision Plan Focused Recirculated EIR Comments," by 5:00 p.m., Monday, Aug. 29, 2022.



For more information on the **Zoo's Vision Plan Alternative 1.5**, visit <u>www.LAzoo.org/VisionPlan</u>. Please see the Notice of Availability below to learn how to participate in the public comment process, including **the virtual public meeting scheduled on Aug. 15, 2022**.

Zoo Vision Plan - Notice of Availability (English)
Zoo Vision Plan - Notice of Availability (Spanish)



Board Members with Expired or Missing Mandatory Trainings

First Name	Last Name	Board Seat	Ethics	Funding	Code of
riist ivaille	Last Name	board Seat	Expiration	Expiration	Conduct Expiration
Jim	Van Dusen	Geographical Area 2 Representative (2023)	3/9/2024	9/25/2022	8/10/2023
Sheila	Irani	Homeowner Representative (2025)	4/29/2024	4/26/2024	4/26/2024
Margaret	Marmolejo	Non-Profit Stakeholders or Faith-Based Organizations Representative (2023)	8/23/2023	8/23/2023	8/3/2022
Tom	Meredith	Unclassified Stakeholder Status Representative (2023)	7/30/2023	8/16/2023	5/11/2024
Vacant Seat	Vacant Seat	Renter Representative Area B (2023)			
Brandi	D'Amore	At-Large Stakeholder Representative (2023)	7/20/2023	8/5/2023	7/20/2023
Michael	Connolly	Homeowner Representative (2023)	8/4/2023	8/4/2023	8/4/2023
Tony	Zimbardi	Educational Organization (2023)	11/8/2022	11/8/2022	11/8/2022
Robert	Morrison	Unclassified Stakeholder Status Representative (2025)	10/11/2022	7/27/2023	10/4/2022
Shauna	Frente	Geographical Area 1 Representative (2025)	7/22/2023	6/9/2023	6/9/2023
Asher	Landau	Non-Profit Stakeholders or Faith-Based Organizations Representative (2023)	11/13/2023	11/13/2023	11/13/2023
Chad	Manuel	Renter Representative Area A (2023)	5/20/2024	5/18/2024	5/18/2024
Thomas	Daniels Valls	Renter Representative Area C (2025)	7/21/2023	6/21/2023	6/21/2023
Jack	Zweig	Youth Issues Representative Appointed (Annual)	6/11/2024	5/26/2024	5/26/2024
Annika	Guterman	Geographical Area 3 Representative (2025)	3/28/2024	3/18/2024	3/18/2024
Vacant Seat	Vacant Seat	Geographical Area 4 Representative (2023)			
Vacant Seat	Vacant Seat	Business Area B Representative (2023)			



First Name	Last Name	Board Seat	Ethics Expiration	Funding Expiration	Code of Conduct Expiration
Vacant Seat	Vacant Seat	Business Area C Representative (2023)			
Vacant Seat	Vacant Seat	Geographical Area 5 Representative (2023)			
Vacant Seat	Vacant Seat	Business Area A Representative (2025)			

To vote on Neighborhood Council funding items, Neighborhood Council board members must complete all three (3) Board Member Trainings - Ethics, Code of Conduct, and Funding. The Neighborhood Council bylaws may also require these trainings to vote for nonfunding items as well. To serve on a board, Neighborhood Council board members must complete the Code of Conduct training. To complete these trainings, please log into the Cornerstone Board Member Training Portal. If you do not know your login information, please contact communications@empowerla.org. NOTE: in person and online ethics training must be a minimum of 2 hours. If you complete the ethics training online, please ensure that you take 2 hours to complete the training as we will not accept any certificates that show less than 2 hours.

The following board members below are missing one of these mandatory trainings. If updates are needed, please contact Rosters@EmpowerLA.org.

Board Members who have not completed the Funding training:

Funding - Eligibility to Vote on Financial Matters. To be eligible to vote on any NC Expenditure, Financial Reports, and/or annual budgets, the board member must:

- i. Be an Elected, Appointed and/or Selected Board Member of the NC
- ii. Be 18 years of age or older
- iii. Have completed the following three (3) trainings on the Cornerstone Board Member Training Portal
 - 1. Ethics and Open Government Training
 - 2. Funding Training for Neighborhood Council Board Members
 - (a) Must obtain a passing score of 70% on any test associated with the online course at least once every 2 years.
 - (b) Board members may also attend the in-person Funding Training required for NC Financial Officers, at least once every 2
 - 3. Code of Conduct for Neighborhood Council Board Members on the Cornerstone Board Member Training Portal

Board Members with missing or expired Ethics Certificates:

ETHICS - All Board Members are bound by California State Law to take Ethics Training every two years. The Ethics Training is required for all Board Members.

Board Members who have not completed the Code of Conduct training or their certificate has expired: CODE OF CONDUCT - All Board Members must read the Code of Conduct policy acknowledge that they have read and are aware of the policy.

Please continue to next page to see your Neighborhood Council cases, Important dates, and Existing Vendors for NCs.



years.

Your cases for this month are:

Please continue to next page to see Important dates, and Existing Vendors for NCs.



Important Dates

For all events, please check out EmpowerLA's Calendar

Monday, August 1

7:00pm - NC Budget Advocates Meeting

Tuesday, August 2

6:00pm

Board of Neighborhood Commissioners Meeting

7:00pm

Alliance of River Communities (ARC)

Wednesday, August 3

6:30pm

Harbor Alliance of Neighborhood Council Meeting

Saturday, August 6

8:45am

Neighborhood Council-LADWP Memorandum of Understanding Oversight Alliance Meeting

10:00am

Los Angeles Neighborhood Council Coalition Meeting

1:30pm

Congress of Neighborhoods Planning Committee Meeting

Thursday, August 11

6:30pm

Valley Alliance of Neighborhood Councils Meeting

Saturday, August 13

10:00am

PlanCheckNC Meeting

Sunday, August 14

6:30pm

Neighborhood Council Sustainability Alliance (NCSA) Meeting

Monday, August 15

1:00pm - Board of Neighborhood Commissioners Regular Meeting

1:00pm - Board of Neighborhood Commissioners Regular Meeting

6:00pm - Westside Regional Alliance of Councils Monthly Meeting

Thursday, August 18

6:30pm

South Los Angeles Alliance of Neighborhood Councils Meeting

Saturday, August 20

9:30am

NC Budget Advocates Meeting

Wednesday, August 24

6:30pm

Digital Communications Policy training for NCs

Saturday, August 27

10:00am

NC Emergency Preparedness Alliance Meeting

Page | 14

Friday, July 29, 2022



Existing Vendors for NCs

Web Service Providers:

NC's can use any Web Service Provider that is approved by their NC board. A contract may be required.

Translation (Written) Services:

Barbier International, Inc.

Contact: Daniel Sain, US Sales and Communications

Director

(844) 824-0477, ext. 1106 <u>translations@barbierinc.com</u> or <u>Interpretation@barbierinc.com</u>

Interpreters Unlimited, Inc.

Contact: Shamus Sayed, Chief Operating Officer

(800) 726-9891

info@interpreters.com

Key Translations International

Contact: Marlene Gomez, Owner

(714) 752-6761

mgomez@ktitranslations.com

Interpretation (Verbal) Services

Barbier International, Inc.

Contact: Daniel Sain, US Sales and Communications

Director

(844) 824-0477, ext. 1106

translations@barbierinc.com or sales@barbierintl.com

Interpreters Unlimited, Inc.

Contact: Shamus Sayed, Chief Operating Officer

(800) 726-9891

info@interpreters.com

Temp Service Providers:

Apple One Employment Services

Contact: Wendy Diaz (213) 787-2278

Wdiaz@appleone.com

Lloyd Staffing

Contact: Luly Santana (562) 860-2555 Ext 101 LSantana@lloydstaffing.com

Partners in Diversity

Contact: Arlene Apodaca

(626) 793-0020

arlene.apodaca@p-i-d.biz

Bridgegap Temporary Staffing and Services Agency

Contact: Terrence Gomes

(310) 387-1374 info@btsasa.com

At work Personnel Services

Contact: Jennifer Rounds

(562) 222-4649

santafesprings@atwork.com



We will continue to refine the Neighborhood Council Profiles over the next year based on your feedback. If you have any questions, comments or suggestions, please contact the Neighborhood Council Support Helpline at NCSupport@LACity.org or by calling 213-978-1551 for assistance.

Thank you for all you do to Empower LA!

